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Beste allen,

Zie antwoord vanuit UK.

Groet

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport (VWS)

Department of International Affairs

5.1.2¢ 2500 EJ The Hague | The Netherlandspl

EXER| EXEC ominvws nl

Verzonden: vrijdag 2 oktober 2020 15:58

@minvws.nl>

oBEE;IEEE) EEE ins. >;

) BEN @minvws.i>; IESE <A

Onderwerp: RE: AMR request from the UK for The Netherlands

0s 2
Iam in the Europe team so was not aware of this but my colleaguclguEgwas already approached about this question and the

information she provided back from our testing team was:

We are not using test facilities in Abu Dhabi.

We have received an offer from Unilabs which is currently being scoped. The Company claims to have addressed GDPR but we are

seeking DHSC advice on this.

| hope that answers the question.

Have a nice weekend.

Best,
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Sent: 02 October 2020 14:09

Subject: RE: AMR request from the[NIE

dear IEEE
Thanks for your email. Yes, yesterday I had contact with lBJand we have scheduled a TC this afternoon to discuss the issue.

But as I am writing you... I would like to take the opportunity to ask you something about COVID.

NB: my colleagueEE today absent, so I am not sure if he has already asked you this questions. In this case, please
ignore my email.

Yesterday the Dutch press published an article stating that UK government is making use of laboratories (“Unilabs” was

mentioned) in Abu Dhabi for the corona tests, so samples are being transported by plane from UK to Abu Dhabi.

-Do you have an agreement with Unilabs Abu Dhabi (or any other lab) and are you sending samples of your citizens to UAE?

- And / or are these private initiatives? What is the position of the government?
- How have you ensured data protection/privacy aspects?

Thanks in advance!

Best regards


